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23" February 2011 W0146-03

Re: Withdrawal of a request for a review ol the existing Waste l.icence Ree, No. W0 46-02
for Knockharlev Landiill, Knockharley. Kentstown, Co. Meath.

Dear Mr O*Sullivan

I am to reler to vour application for a review of the existing Waste Licence Reg. No. Wi146-
02 reccived by the Agency on 24" December 2008, Following discussions between the
Agency and Fchily Timony & Company, on behalf of Greenstar Holdings Lid., it is the
opinion of the Agency that the application referred to above is not reflective of the proposed
changes to operations at the facihity and that the application should be withdrawn,

I am to advise that in order to withdraw a licence application, a formal request, under Article
21 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, for such a withdrawal must be
submitted to the Agency. Following receipt of such a request, the issuc of a refund or waiver
ol 50% of the application fee will be considered by the Board of the Agency in accordance
with Article 45(1) of the Regulations.

Article 45(1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004 states: “the Agency
shall have an absoluie discretion to refund or waive up 1o half of any fee payable in respect
of a particular application where it is satistied that the payment in full of the fee would not be
Just and reasonable having regard 1o the relevant circumstancey of the activity ™.

I trust that this clarification assists. Please direct all correspondence in relation to this matier
to Administration, Environmental Licensing Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing &

Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, Co. Wexford quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,
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Inspector
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

cC Ms. Margaret TTeavey, Greenstar Holdings Ltd.



